

April 17, 2008

Robin Hook, Chief
Environmental Management Branch
California Department of Public Health
P.O. Box 997377, MS 7400
1616 Capitol Avenue
Sacramento, CA 95899-7377

SUBJECT: ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF THE CALIFORNIA REQUEST FOR TECHNICAL
ASSISTANCE REGARDING THE NAVY'S REMEDIATION OF THE HUNTER'S
POINT SHIPYARD

Dear Mr. Hook:

I am acknowledging receipt of your letter of March 10, 2008, to Elmo Collins that requested technical assistance from the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) regarding the former Hunters Point Naval Shipyard installation restoration project. We are currently preparing a decision paper that will be submitted to the NRC Commissioners that evaluates options for NRC involvement at Hunters Point. The request in your letter will be addressed in that paper and your letter will be included as an attachment. The Commission's decision regarding the extent of NRC's involvement at the Hunters Point site will determine our ability to provide the requested assistance. We expect that the paper will go to the Commissioners in the next few weeks. After the Commission's decision is made, we will respond to your request.

Sincerely,

/RA/

Keith I. McConnell, Deputy Director
Decommissioning Directorate
Division of Waste Management
and Environmental Protection
Office of Federal and State Materials
and Environmental Management Programs

April 17, 2008

Robin Hook, Chief
Environmental Management Branch
California Department of Public Health
P.O. Box 997377, MS 7400
1616 Capitol Avenue
Sacramento, CA 95899-7377

SUBJECT: ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF THE CALIFORNIA REQUEST FOR TECHNICAL
ASSISTANCE REGARDING THE NAVY'S REMEDIATION OF THE HUNTER'S POINT
SHIPYARD

Dear Mr. Hook:

I am acknowledging receipt of your letter of March 10, 2008, to Elmo Collins that requested technical assistance from the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) regarding the former Hunters Point Naval Shipyard installation restoration project. We are currently preparing a decision paper that will be submitted to the NRC Commissioners that evaluates options for NRC involvement at Hunters Point. The request in your letter will be addressed in that paper and your letter will be included as an attachment. The Commission's decision regarding the extent of NRC's involvement at the Hunters Point site will determine our ability to provide the requested assistance. We expect that the paper will go to the Commissioners in the next few weeks. After the Commission's decision is made, we will respond to your request.

Sincerely,

/RA/

Keith I. McConnell, Deputy Director
Decommissioning Directorate
Division of Waste Management
and Environmental Protection
Office of Federal and State Materials
and Environmental Management Programs

DISTRIBUTION:

ECollins RGN IV RBrowder RGN IV RLewis DMSSA
DWhite DMSSA DSollenberger DMSSA

ML081010119

Office	DWMEP	DWMEP	DWMEP
Name	RJohnson	RTadesse	KMcConnell
Date	4/10/08	4/10/08	4 / 17/08

OFFICIAL RECORD COPY